From: Milligan, Patricia

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:20 PM

To: Augustinus.Ong@dhhs.state.nh.us

Cc: Stang, Annette

Subject: RE: KI Replenishment for New Hampshire

Hello,

As the lead "KI" "point person" for the agency, | am responding to the email you sent to Annette
regarding future replenishment beyond this current cycle. In STAFF REQUIREMENTS — SECY-09-0041 —
RECOMMENDATION FOR FUTURE REPLENISHMENT OF POTASSIUM IODIDE, the Commission directed
the staff to " modify its potassium iodide (KI) distribution policy from a one-time replenishment action
to one providing Kl tablets to affected States that request them and replenishing Kl tablet stockpiles
upon States’ requests consistent with the tablet shelf life."

It is the staffs' expectation that the KI program will be funded beyond this current replenishment cycle.
| hope this is helpful.

Best regards,

Trish

Patricia A. Milligan, CHP, RPh

Senior Level Advisor for Preparedness and Response Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Three White Flint North MS 3WFN-09D-14

11601 Landsdown St.

North Bethesda, MD 20852

301-287-3739

From: Augustinus.Ong@dhhs.state.nh.us [mailto:Augustinus.Ong@dhhs.state.nh.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 10:32 AM

To: Stang, Annette

Subject: RE: KI Replenishment for New Hampshire

Good morning Ms. Stang,

Thank you for confirming our request for Kl shipment to be distributed to our Radiological Emergency
Response Program partners. One of the questions raised by our RERP partners is whether NRC will
continue its Kl distribution program to the States in the future.

Thank you for your input on this question..

Augustinus Ong
Administrator

Radiological Health Section
DPHS



Concord, NH 03301
(603) 271-4585

"Stang, Annette"
<Annette.Stang@nrc.go
v>

07/03/2014 12:42 PM
To "'Richard.M.Locke@dhhs.state.nh.us" <Richard.M.Locke@dhhs.state.nh.us>

cc "Augustinus.Ong@dhhs.state.nh.us" <Augustinus.Ong@dhhs.state.nh.us>, "Milligan,
Patricia" <Patricia.Milligan@nrc.gov>

Subject RE: KI Replenishment for New Hampshire
Hi Mr. Locke,

This e-mail confirms your request for Kl to be delivered to 29 Hazen Drive and | will pass on the delivery
instructions to our contractor. You will be contacted directly prior to delivery to re-confirm delivery
instructions.

Have a nice 4th of July!
Annette Stang

Annette Stang, Emergency Response Coordinator U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Office of Nuclear
Security & Incident Response Three White Flint North, 3WFN-09A42

11601 Landsdown Street

North Bethesda, MD 20852

301-287-3780

From: Richard.M.Locke@dhhs.state.nh.us [ mailto:Richard.M.Locke@dhhs.state.nh.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 12:27 PM

To: Stang, Annette

Cc: Augustinus.Ong@dhhs.state.nh.us

Subject: KI Replenishment for New Hampshire

Annette,

| wish to confirm that the Kl should be delivered to my work address as previously
stated. (DHHS Building,29 Hazen Drive,Concord, NH
3301-6504) The shipment will be dropped off on the Lower Level Loading Dock, and | or another
responsible individual will be waiting there to receive and sign for the delivery. Please provide the
shipper with my contact information so that they may let me know when they are close to their
destination. Thank you for all of your help in coordinating this delivery



"Stang, Annette"
<Annette.Stang@nrc.go
v>

05/05/2014 04:16 PM

To "'Richard.M.Locke@dhhs.state.nh.us""
<Richard.M.Locke@dhhs.state.nh.us>

cc "Augustinus.Ong@dhhs.state.nh.us"
<Augustinus.Ong@dhhs.state.nh.us>,
"Vickie.Carrier@dhhs.state.nh.us"
<Vickie.Carrier@dhhs.state.nh.us>, "Milligan,
Patricia" <Patricia.Milligan@nrc.gov>

Subject RE: FW: KI Replenishment for New Hampshire
Good Afternoon Mr. Locke,

We are currently placing the orders for Kl tablets for the State of New Hampshire and | would like to
confirm that the delivery address and POC are the same as stated in the e-mail below from last year.
Please let me know if you have any specific instructions for delivery.

Thank you very much.
Annette Stang

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response Three White Flint North,
3WFN-09A42

11601 Landsdown Street

North Bethesda, MD 20852

301-287-3780

From: Stang, Annette

Sent: Tuesday, April 23,2013 11:14 AM

To: 'Richard.M.Locke@dhhs.state.nh.us'

Cc: Augustinus.Ong@dhhs.state.nh.us; Vickie.Carrier@dhhs.state.nh.us; Milligan, Patricia
Subject: RE: FW: KI Replenishment for New Hampshire

Hi Richard,

It was very nice speaking with you yesterday, thank you very much for the follow up e-mail. | will be in
touch prior to delivery in 2014.



Have a great day!
Annette Stang

Annette M. Stang, EP Analyst
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DPR/EP/IRIB

Two White Flint North (T-3B46M)
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20855
301-415-2918
Annette.Stang@nrc.gov

From: Richard.M.Locke@dhhs.state.nh.us [ mailto:Richard.M.Locke@dhhs.state.nh.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 10:30 AM

To: Stang, Annette

Cc: Augustinus.Ong@dhhs.state.nh.us; Vickie.Carrier@dhhs.state.nh.us

Subject: Re: FW: KI Replenishment for New Hampshire

Annette,

It was good to talk to you yesterday. As agreed during that phone call, we will be pleased to accept the
Kl replenishment as offered. | will continue as your point of contact until it is determined to be
otherwise. The delivery and eventual storage location of the shipment will also continue to be the same
as my address, which is listed below with my other contact information. Augustinius Ong has replaced
Dennis O'Dowd as the Radiological Health Section Administrator, and should be cc'd on all future
communications relating to KI. Victoria Carrier will be responsible for storing and maintaining the Kl, and
should also be kept informed as to future plans and developments.

Thank you for coordinating and facilitating this operation for us.

Richard M. Locke

Radiological Emergency Response Plan
Program Planner Il

Department of Health & Human Services
Division of Public Health Services,
Radiological Health Section

29 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301-6504
603-271-4656

Fax: 603-225-2325

800-852-3345 ext. 4656
Richard.M.Locke@dhhs.state.nh.us



